

Calvin Zheng

Mcdonough, Georgia

(917)-742-8268 | calvinwong1309@gmail.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/calvin-zheng-54b518178/>

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

I am a student at Georgia State University, majoring in Business Administration. I am passionate about every aspect of being an entrepreneur. Fascinated by the relationships and experience that I will gain, I am ready to dive headfirst into any opportunity that comes my way.

EDUCATION

Georgia State University, J. Mack Robinson College of Business
Bachelor of Business Admin

Atlanta, GA
May 2024 - May 2024

GPA : 3.4

Honors : Honor Roll Student

Bachelor of Business Admin and Pre-Real Estate Atlanta, Georgia

GPA : 3.5

Honors : 2021 President's List

WORK EXPERIENCE

Amazon

Business owner McDonough, Georgia

Business owner

March 2021 - November 2021

- Created first E-commerce Business as a college student while also funding other business.
- Managed and packed all shipments by hand leaving allowing leaving no errors.
- Generated revenue and managed through excel spreadsheets.
- Dealt with over Sixty thousand dollars in span of eight months.

Urban Air Adventure Park

Court Supervisor McDonough, Georgia

Court Monitor Supervisor

May 2019 - November 2020

- Supervised all aspects producing a healthy business environment and promoting growth.
- Coordinated over thirty to forty employees on a weekly basis.
- Communicated with guests over complications or questions.
- Repaired over ten attractions each shift on a daily basis.

SKILLS

- New Business Development
- Leadership Development
- Computer proficiency
- Computer Specialist
- Client relations
- Management
- Collaboration
- Marketing

LANGUAGES

- Fuzhounese (Native)
- Mandarin (Native)
- English (Native)